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Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached request pursuant to the U.S. Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). A
hard copy is also being sent via UPS overnight mail—tracking number
1Z0049R10193305959.
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Bardia Sanjabi 
Associate 

Greenberg Traurig, LLP 
Terminus 200
3333 Piedmont Road NE | Suite 2500 | Atlanta, GA 30305 
T +1 678.553.2274 
sanjabib@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com 

 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email,
please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or
disseminate the information.
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IJ GreenbergTraurig

Bardia Sanjabi 
Tel 678.553.2274 
Fax 678.553.2212 
sanjabib@gtlaw.com 

August 23, 2023 

VIA EMAIL 

CPSCFOIARequests@cpsc.gov 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Abioye Oyewole 
Assistant General Counsel and Chief FOIA Officer 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
4330 East West Highway 
Bethesda, MD 20814 

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request- Proposals, Statements of Work, and 
Memoranda regarding Agreements/Contracts with Boise State University 
regarding Dr. Erin M Mannen 's "Seated Products Characterization and Testing" 

Dear Ms. Oyewole, 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, Greenberg 
Traurig, LLP and the undersigned, acting both on behalf of Greenberg Traurig, LLP and 
individually, request all records and documents concerning or in any way relating to the following. 

(i) All proposals, statements of work, and memoranda regarding the formation of any
contracts or agreements between the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
("CPSC") and the Boise State University relating to the study conducted between
October 2021 through May 2023 at the Mechanical and Biomedical Engineering
Department, Boise State University, Boise, Idaho, USA, and Arkansas Children's
Research Institute, Little Rock, Arkansas, USA, entitled "Seated Products
Characterization and Testing" by Principal Investigator Dr. Erin M. Mannen, and
funded by the CPSC, which may also be identified as Task No. 61320621F1014,
Contract No. 61320620D0002. See Federal Procurement Data attached as Exhibit A to
this Request for additional identifying information.

All documents responsive to this request are requested in their entirety, including all 
attachments, emails, enclosures and exhibits, and a copy of any reviewer's memo(s). If it is 
determined that any portion of the requested information is exempt from disclosure, it is requested 
that, in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552(b), all reasonably segregable portions of such document 
be produced. It is further requested that all documents or portions thereof for which an exemption 
is claimed be identified with particularity and with the reasons supporting the exemption. In the 
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Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached request pursuant to the U.S. Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). A
hard copy is also being sent via UPS overnight mail—tracking number
1Z0049R10194087149.
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Bardia Sanjabi 
Associate 

Greenberg Traurig, LLP 
Terminus 200
3333 Piedmont Road NE | Suite 2500 | Atlanta, GA 30305 
T +1 678.553.2274 
sanjabib@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com 

 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email,
please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or
disseminate the information.
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